
 

To  : All Bidders  
                         
From  : Head, Contractual Procurement Section 
 
Subject : Reply to Queries against Expression of Interest no: EOI/2015/CPS/0002 
to Wholesalers/Procurement Service Agents (PSA) 
 
 

 

 

 

UNRWA received many queries about the above mentioned EOI. Please see UNRWA’s responses below 

to all queries:- 

Query #1 : Should we consider the same qualification process for non-drugs products and 
manufacturers as the medical devices and disposables? What would be the packaging requirements? 
Should we send the samples as well?    

 
Reply to query #1 : Yes, the same procedures and the vendor must provide the packaging requirement 
per each product (the standard package size that the vendor can provide), the samples are also needed 
for the technical evaluation. However, there is a separate questionnaire which needs to be filled which 
has now been uploaded.  

 
Query #2: Could you clarify if the Arabic language on the packaging and leaflet is mandatory or not.  
Are there different requirements for drugs and medical devices and disposables?   

 
Reply to query #2: The Arabic language is preferred but not mandatory,  the English Language is 
mandatory on the packages and leaflets. 

 
Query #3: Should we send all the drugs’ samples within the deadline of July 31st? Could we postpone 
the delivery date?  
 
Reply to query #3: The deadline is now extended until Wednesday, the 5th of August 2015, 12:00 hrs 
Noon (Mid Day) Amman Local Time. 

 
 
 
 

Note: 

Deadline : The latest date of submission of the completed response with the 

product information questionnaires is now extended to Wednesday, the 5th of 

August 2015 at  12:00 hrs Noon (Mid-Day) Amman Local Time. 



 

Query#4 : Who would be the direct seller of UNRWA? Would be the manufacturer or the qualified 
PSA/wholesaler?  

 
Reply to query#4 : UNRWA will be contracting the PSA/Wholesaler through this EOI and the 
subsequent RFP stage. Hence, the seller for UNRWA would be the PSA/Wholesaler who will be 
responsible for delivering the products. 

 
Query #5: Could you give us an idea about the lead time required with the eventual the POs?  
 
Reply to query # 5: 4- 6 months from receiving the confirmed Purchase Orders 
 
Query #6 : Are the dosages and strengths mandatory? What if we propose different solutions that are 
marketed in the sourcing country?  

 
Reply to query #6:  The different proposed solutions will be evaluated as well, but the priority is for the 
quotations matching UNRWA’s requirements. 

 
Query #7: What if the drugs are not marketed in the production’s country?  

 
Reply to query #7: It is not necessary to be marketed in the production country if  the product is 
registered by WHO/SRA/PIC/other UN Agencies, otherwise, the reason for not marketed there should 
be justified. 

 
Query #8: Should we send the samples only with packaging and inserts in English or we can send them 
in the original language accompanied with English packs and insert scans that will form the final 
product in case of purchasing order?  

 
Reply to query#8: Please only send the English versions which would form the final product in case of 
purchase order. 

 
Query#9: Is the CPP presentation mandatory? 
 

Reply to query #9: Yes, it is mandatory for the pharmaceutical products 

Query # 10:   On your website we noticed the EOI/2015/CPS/0002 to Wholesalers/Procurement 

Service Agents (PSA). When reviewing the EOI it is unclear to us if you are more looking to pre-qualify 

wholesalers/suppliers or will select a PSA. Could you provide some more information on this? 

Reply to query 10: Both the Procurement Service Agents (PSA) and Wholesalers/suppliers are invited 

to participate in the EOI, the pre-qualification process will be the same for both as requested in the EOI 

documents, please follow up the instructions carefully and provide us with the required documents & 

samples accordingly. 



 

Query # 11:  Is it necessary to submit a quotation for all items? 
 
Reply to query 11: Price quotations are not required at this stage. This will be sought during the next 

RFP stage. 

Query # 12 :  We like to inform you that we can supply you the same in bulk quantities. We would like 

to know your quantity and list of products;   also if you want it in your packing. 

Reply to query # 12:  The list of products are included in the EOI documents under Annex 1, the 

purpose of the EOI is to prequalify products and suppliers, the next stage that the qualified supplier will 

receive Invitation to Bid including the quantities needed by UNRWA on the basis is establishing Long 

Term agreement for 2years + 1 year (subject to renewal). 

Query # 13: We are not PICS approved nor WHO-pre qualified but our facility is approved by UNGM 

(Registration No-226670).  Kindly affirm if we are in position to participate for the said requirement. 

Reply to query # 13: You are requested to fill up the questionnaire (annex 4.2 ) for the non- approved 

suppliers, and provide all requested documents to be enclosed with the questionnaire.    

Query # 14:  Could you please specific which is the deadline in order to present all the data requested 

to be eligible to participate at UNRWA Palestine bid? 

Reply to query # 14:  The deadline is now extended until Wednesday, the 5th of August 2015, 12:00 hrs 

Noon (Mid Day) Amman Local Time. 

Query # 15:   Annex 4.1 and Annex 4.2 is basically asking information about Pharmaceutical Products. 

We have not seen any Annex in tender document which is asking information for Hospital 

Consumables like Gloves, Blood Collecting tube, Needles, End to end capillary tub etc. Please let us 

know if we need to submit any documents for such items. 

Reply to query 15:  There is a separate questionnaire for these and we will provide you with it by next 

week. 

 

Best Regards; 

 

                                                                            Karen Hong 

                                                                               (Signature in File) 

Head, Contractual Procurement Section 


